Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information

Sent: 23 August 2016 12:27

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI;, Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: Freedom cf Information Request - Sale of Arramara Teoranta

From: Niall Sargent

Sent: 22 August 2016 15:56

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: Freedom of Information Request - Sale of Arramara Teoranta

To whom it may concern,

I wish to make a request for information — under the Freedom of Information Act 2014 — for the
following:

+ Any letters sent to Jean-Paul Deveau, President of Acadian Seaplants Limited, or any other
representation of Acadian Seaplants Limited, from the office of the Irish Ambassador to Canada, Ray
Bassett

+ Any correspondence between the Irish ambassador to Canada, Ray Bassett and any representation
of Acadian Seaplants Limited concerning the sale of Arramara Teoranta to Acadian Seaplants Ltd

« All Documents concerning any meetings between the Irish Ambassador, the Irish Taoiseach and
the Canadian Prime Minister in which the sale of Arramara Teoranta to Acadian Seaplants Ltd was
discussed

If my request is denied in whole or part T ask that you contact me at the earliest convenient date
and justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect that you
release all non-exempt material.

I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this request.

I look forward to receiving your response within 20 working days as outlined by the statute.

Best Regards,

Niall Sargent

RECEIVED

23 AUG 2016
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